Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: July 22, 2025

To: Board of School Trustees

From: Rachel Stewart, Executive Director of Special Services

Re: Aversive Interventions and Physical and Mechanical Restraints Report for Students with
Disabilities

Recommendation:

That the LCSD Board of Trustees approve the 2024-2025 Aversive Interventions and Physical and Mechanical
Restraints Report for Students with Disabilities.

Background Information:
In accordance with N.R.S. § 388.5317, on or before August 15 of each year, each school district must prepare and
submit to the Nevada Department of Education (NDE) a report by school that includes the following information:

1. The number of instances in which physical restraint was used during the previous school year, which
must indicate the number of instances per teacher and per pupil without disclosing personally
identifiable information about the teacher or the pupil;

2. The number of instances in which mechanical restraint was used during the previous school year,
which must indicate the number of instances per teacher and per pupil without disclosing personally
identifiable information about the teacher or the pupil; and

3. The number of violations of the statute, by type of violation, which must indicate the number of
violations per teacher and per pupil without disclosing personally identifiable information about the
teacher or the pupil.

The information gathered from the districts’ reports are compiled by the NDE. The NDE then prepares a report
(disaggregated by school district) to be submitted by October 1 to the following individuals:

e In even-numbered years, the Director of the Legislative Counsel Bureau
¢ In odd-numbered years, the Legislative Committee on Education.

Please note that only schools with reports of physical and mechanical restraints are included in this report. If a
school is not included, they did not report any instances of such events.

Budget Considerations:
None

Attachment(s):
2024-2025 School and District Aversive Interventions and Physical and Mechanical Restraints Report for
Students with Disabilities

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.



